
Transmittal
July 13, 2022

to: Bidders from: Amanda Matlock, CCS, CDT

company: title: Procurement Manager 

address: tel: 843-735-5154

subject: Addendum Number 2  
CCTC-F.E. Dubose Campus Roof Replacement
Owner Project Number:  H59-6175-PD
BEE Project Number:  21066

The following items are attached and include a total of 3 pages including transmittal:

ITEM # DATE DESCRIPTION

1. July 13, 2022
Addendum Number 2

(1 Page)

2. July 13, 2022
Answers / Clarifications to Questions Raised

(1 Page)

If you have any questions or comments, please do not hesitate to contact me.

delivered by:  https://www.cctech.edu/about/doing-business-with-us/current-bids/
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Addendum Number 2

BEE Project Number:  21066

Addendum Number 2

July 13, 2022

CCTC-F.E. Dubose Campus Roof Replacement

Owner Project Number:  H59-6175-PD

Prepared by:

The Building Envelope Enclosure Group

1226 Yeamans Hall Road, Suite C

Hanahan, SC 29410

To Bidders:

This Addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the original Procurement 

Documents dated June 1, 2022, as noted below.  Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the 

space provided on the Bid Form.  Failure to do so may subject the Bidder to disqualification.

This Addendum consists of 1 page and the attachments listed.

Changes to Prior Addenda:  

1. Addendum Number 1 dated July 8, 2022.

Changes to Procurement Requirements:   

2. None.

Changes to Contracting Requirements:  

3. Add the attached Answers / Clarifications to Questions Raised.

Changes to Specifications:  

4. None.  

Changes to Drawings:

5. None.

End of Addendum Number 2



Answers / Clarifications to Questions Raised

Page 1 of 1

July 13, 2022 (Addendum Number 2)

Answers / Clarifications to Questions Raised

BEE Project Number:  21066

1. Is hot asphalt acceptable for the insulation attachment?

a. Specific to FE Dubose, the use of hot asphalt will be permitted.  Low-fuming 

asphalts and/or fume recovery system will be required. 

2. Is hot asphalt or torch acceptable for the base and cap sheet installation?

a. See response to question 1 above. Torch is not acceptable. 

3. Is it the Owner’s intent to award as soon as possible?

a. Yes.  

4. Is the thru-wall flashing and louvers to be raised?  

a. No, louvers and existing copper thru-wall flashing to remain.  Two-piece 

counterflashing is required.

5. Where are ladders to be installed?

a. See Sheets R204 and R504.
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